
　よく使われる
   つか

表現
ひょうげん 　Useful expressions

～してもいいですか。 あなたのペンを使
つか

ってもいいですか。

Can I ～ ? Can I use your pen?

～してもよろしいですか。 質問
しつもん

してもよろしいですか。

May I ～ ? May I ask you a question?

～してくれますか。 宿題
しゅくだい

を手伝
て   つだ

ってくれますか。

Can you ～ ?
Can you help me with my
homework?

～していただけますか 窓
まど

を開
あ

けていただけますか。

Could  you ～ ? Could you open the window?

～してくれますか。 皿洗
さらあら

いを手伝
て   つだ

ってくれますか。

Will you ～ ?
Will you help me wash the
dishes?

～していただけますか。 ドアを閉
し

めていただけますか。

Would you ～ ? Would you close the door?

～はいかがですか。 お水
みず

はいかがですか。

Would you like ～ ? Would you like some water?

～しましょう。 公園
こうえん

に行
い

きましょう。

Let's ～. Let's go to the park.

～してください。 手伝
 て  つだ

ってください。

Please ～. Please help me.

～しないで。 教室
きょうしつ

で走
はし

らないで。

Don't ～. Don't run in the classroom.
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私
わたし

は～したいです。 私
わたし

はお寿司
 す   し

が食
た

べたいです。

I want to ～. I want to eat sushi.

私
わたし

は～したくないです。 私
わたし

は部屋
 へ   や

を掃除
そうじ

したくないです。

I don't want to ～.
I don't want to clean my
room.

私
わたし

は～するのがすきです。 私
わたし

は本
ほん

を読
よ

むのがすきです。

I like to ～. I like to read books.

私
わたし

は～するのはすきではありません。 私
わたし

はトマトを食
た

べるのは好
す

きではありません。

I don't like to ～. I don't like to eat tomatoes.

私
わたし

は～しなければなりません。 私
わたし

は宿題
しゅくだい

をしなければなりません。

I have to ～. I have to do my homework.

私
わたし

は～しなくてもいいです。 私
わたし

は明日
あした

学校
がっこう

に行
い

かなくてもいいです。

I don't have to ～.
I don't have to go to school
tomorrow.

私
わたし

は～できます。 私
わたし

はピアノが弾
ひ

けます。

I can ～. I can play the piano.

私
わたし

は～できません。 私
わたし

は泳
およ

げません。

I can't ～. I can't swim.

私
わたし

は～するつもりです。 私
わたし

は今夜
こんや

、英語
えいご

を勉強
べんきょう

するつもりです。

I'm going to ～.
I'm going to study English
tonight.

私
わたし

は～します。 私
わたし

は後
あと

であなたに電話
でんわ

します。

I will ～. I will call you later.
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